OKLAHOMA LANDMARKS INVENTORY NOMINATION

Oklahoma Historic Preservation Survey, Oklahoma State University, 502 Math-Science Bldg.,
Stillwater, OK 74078

SOURCE OF NOMINATION: Contract Survey
OCTAVIA SCHOOL GYMNASIUM
LOCATION: Vicinity of Octavia, Oklahoma 040, Leflore County 079; Sec. 29, T 1 N, R 25 E

CLASSIFICATION: building; public; public acquisition--N/A; occupied; unrestricted; present
use--educational

OWNER: Smithville Board of Education, Box 8, Smithville, OK 74957
LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Leflore County Courthouse, Poteau, OK 74953
DESCRIPTION: good condition; altered; original site

The Octavia gym is a single story, rectangular (55' x 77', with a rear extension of 28' x
10") structure constructed of river washed cobblestone. The composition shingle covered roof
is gabled, with intersecting gables on the west rear and east front covering enclosed
entryways. A small porch gable covers the east entry. Window openings have either been
filled with plywood sheets or river washed cobblestone. Fortunately the window alterations do
not impeach the basic architectural integrity of the building

SIGNIFICANCE: 1936-1940; builder/architect: unknown

The gym is significant because its construction enabled unskilled and unemployed
laborers in the rural Octavia area to have some work and a measure of economic security
during the depth of the depression. As a WPA building, the structure is particularly notable
for its use of river washed cobblestone as construction materials. It is the only building of
that kind of material in southeastern Oklahoma. Within the community it is unique
architecturally because of its type, style, scale, materials and workmanship. The gym also
provided space for school and community activities, especially basketball, which fostered a
sense of identity and purpose not known before the depression.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA:

Acreage: Less than one acre Quadrangle: Octavia, Okla.
1:24,000/7.5 min.

UTM: 15 343000 3821590

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: Go north of Smithville into Leflore County and at the
first paved county road intersecting from the west, turn and go approximately one mile and
one-quarter to the second right turn; there go north to the school property on the west side of
the road. The property begins 208 feet west and 200 feet north of the SE corner of the NW
1/4, of the SW 1/4, and runs west 208 feet, north 150 feet, east 208 feet, and south 150 feet,
all in Sec. 29, T1 N, R 25 E.

PICTURE REFERENCE: 102-A, 102-B



